RHIWLAP

. QUOTATION

f s g?;k?”

Sanjay Dharwal <sanjayele¢t.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Fri 24-Mar-23 14:57
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Respected Sir/madam,

WE ARE SENDING BEST RATES QUOTE AS NOTED BELOW

1 CABLE 4CX 2.50 SQMM COPPER ARMD , MULTI STAND, XLPE............ =500 MTR

N
MAKE-KEI BRAND \1 S{AJYJ\

LIST PRICE=395/-
DISCOUNT@67% A\ W w MC/
GST@18% g k \)z

FREIGHT EXTRA /‘6?

PAYMENT IMMEDIATE

On Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 2:49PM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Reminder......1

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
vi: +91 9900-058-284 | L: +918027-735-051 (319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 16:14

To: SANJAYELECT.BHIWADI@GMAIL.COM <SANJAYELECT.BHIWADI@GMAIL.COM>

Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com




. Re: Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division

Goel Electricals <goelectricals@rediffmail.com>
Thu 23-Mar-23 18:46

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
DEAR SIR,

OUR BEST RATE AS BELOW :

4C X 2.50MM COPPER ARMD

\

L.P - 395/-
DIS - 66.50%

MAKE - KEl

WITH BEST REGARDS,

M/S GOEL ELECTRICALS
SHOP NO. 44 DHABA COMPLEX, NEAR POST OFFICE,
RIICO Ind. AREA, Bhiwadi- 301019

PROFILE :-

Auth.Cp-L&T,SURYA HAVELLS SWITCHGEARS & WIRES,
V-GUARD,BCH,CROMPTON,PSG,HPL,RR KABEL, TRINITY,
SYSKA LED,VETO,SWADESHI CABLES, SCHNIDER
E-mail:-goelectricals@rediffmail.com,ayushg000@gmail.com

CALLING AT:-

OFFER/OFFICE -RAJU GOYAL - 9414014600,9352253422
STOCK/DISPATCH -JAl NARAYAN RAI - 9667204747
ACCOUNTS/SALES -AYUSH GOYAL - 9667204750
MARKETING / SALE - YUVRAJ GOYAL - 9875104111

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: Thu, 23 Mar 2023 16:14:23

To: goelectricals@rediffmail.com

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.,

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : [http://www jindalaluminium.com+V3w=]www jindalaluminium.com



Re: Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>
Thu 23-Mar-23 16:19
To: sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,
Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for consideration

SR

NO PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS | NET TOTAL
COPPER
1 ARMOLRED 500 | MTR | POLYCAB | 395 % “\142.20 | 71100.00

CABLE 2.5 MM 4
CORE // (d :

©
GéT \LB»%/ 12798.00

83898.00

i
In case you need any clarification, please fesi free to contact us or write to us. We will be waiting for your valuable purcv%lis/ti O}(%fiﬂ
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE

TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable

Discount : As mentioned

Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS \Q}}

Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the company. 3

THANKS & REGARDS
MOHIT AGGARWAL
9875110194



' NANGALWALA INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.

F-151 to 154, Matsya Industrial Area, Alwar - 301 030 (Raj.) INDIA
Phone : 9214024061 Fax:+91 144 2881236 Email ; info@suncables.co

www.suncables.in | www.nangalwala.com

Offer
Company JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD, Bangalore Offer No. OFF/P/22-23/2833 | Date 24-03-2023
Rolling Mill Division KIADB Industrial Area,
Address Yedihalli Village, Tumkur Road Dobbaspet,|Amendment Date
Nelemangala Taluk Bangalore Rural Dist. 562111
District ( Bengaluru ) Karnataka Enquiry Code EN/P/22-23/2833 | Enquiry Date | 24-03-2023
Vendor Code Enquiry Refrence | Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division
Customer Contact Details
Name Designation Mobile No Contact No. Email Id
Arvind

Our Contact Details
Name Mobile No Email Id
Mr. Arvind S. Muley 9731382807, arvind.muley@suncables.co

Subject Enquiry No:EN230304228Bhiwadi Division
Message

Items Details

ltem Item Rt Std Amount
3 bl tructi
SNo.| Standard| Category Code Size Qty |UOM {NR length| In INR Cable construction
PVC ABC CONDUCTOR PVC TYPE C AND
IS 1554 4CX 25 PVC ST-2 INNER SHEATHED Gl WIRE
00 | Mt 1 00
T a1 E:QE‘O' squm | r| 160)500X7) 80000 \\p pyc ST-2 SHEATHED CABLE AS
PERIS:1554-1 )
Total Amount In INR 80000 ("
. A\
Terms & Conditions V2N Y4
Prices The quoted prices are FOR BANGALORE s Vel VYA L qVvt
Brand "SUN" (" /"
GST @ 18% will be Extra on above prices. e L
Payment 30 Days from the date of Invoice.

/
Delivery Material will be dispatched within 5 to 6 Weeks from our plant from thMC’SWOM technically]
l§$§ d

and commercially clear purchase order. The date of Inspection Call shall bg date of delivery.
By your authorised representative at our works and all the expenses (u?l;‘dﬁgj value of materials to be|

Inspection, if any consumed in inspection) shall be to your a/c. If inspection required, you have to mention required extra
length for inspection in Purchase Order.

Transit Insurance In our scope

Packing Length 500 Mtrs. in Coil/ Wooden Drums or as required.

Qty. Tolerance + 5%

Validity 7 Days (Due to Continuous Fluctuations in Raw Material Prices).

Remarks Any variation in GST or any other Govt. Taxes/ Levies at the time of dispatch will be to your account.

NOTE - Kindly send Stamped & Signed Technical Data Sheets along with your Purchase Order. Also please mention Quantity & Packing
Tolerance in your Purchase Order.

We hope that you will find our offer favourable and oblidge us by releasing your valuable order on us.

Thanks & Regards,

Dheeraj Rajani
Contracts Management Group

cmg.dheeraj@suncables.co

Mr. Dheeraj Rajani



